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DATE:  SEPTEMBER 6, 2017 

 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

 

BID NO.:  FWC 17/18-15 

 

BID TITLE: TENOROC PARKING AREA MAINTENANCE 

 

UPDATE:  QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  
 

 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 17/18-15 "Invitation to Bid (ITB) for Tenoroc 

Parking Area Maintenance.”  

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later 

than 2:00 P.M. (ET) on Tuesday, September 19, 2017.  A response 

received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  Failure to file a 

protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 

failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time 

allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 

Chapter 120, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Written notices, formal requests and 

proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in Chapter 28-110, 

Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the 

Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 

2590 Executive Center Circle, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time 

prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Heggen 

Ruth Heggen 

FWC Procurement Manager 
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September 6, 2017 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Item #1: Questions and Answers 

Question #1: The bid pack indicates that a P&P Bond will be required for this project. 

Is the face value of the bond to be total potential cost of the contract 

(assuming renewal) or the annual cost of the contract, renewed each year 

in the event the contract is renewed?  Using the Estimated Budget this 

would be a bond renewed annually in the amount of approximately $70k 

or a 4 year bond in the amount of approximately $280k. Please advise 

which will be required of the successful bidder 

Answer #1: The value of the Performance Bond required would be the value 

of the Purchase Order issued annually. 

 

 

Question #2: Approximately how many total miles? 

Answer #2: Approximately 15 miles of roads and 76,510 square feet (ft2 ) of 

parking areas. 

 

 

Question #3: How many miles of road? 

Answer #3: Approximately 15 miles of roads. 

 

 

Question #4: When mobilized, will entirety of project be performed? 

Answer #4: Yes. 

 

 

Question #5: Will it be 2 or 3 times? 

Answer #5: Two times each year. 

 

 

Question #6: Can you send me the sign-in sheet from the pre-bid meeting? 

Answer #6: A copy of the Sign-In Sheet has been uploaded as a separate 

document in the Vendor Bid System. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


